
ADDENDUM #1 
TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS FOR THE #2016-09 

MEDICAL LABORATORY TESTING SERVICES 
 
TO:  ALL BID DOCUMENT HOLDERS 
DATE:  September 27, 2016 
 
This Addendum #1 issued prior to receipt of proposals will become part of the Contract documents, superseding the 
originals to the applicable extent indicated.  Proposers shall be responsible for issuing information to those 
furnishing bids and quotes to them. 
 
Questions and Clarifications: 
 
Q. 2.11 PREPARATION OF OFFERS                  
Please clarify how the below text pertains to 2.11 
“Proposers shall state a definite time for delivery of supplies or for performance of services. Time, if stated as 
a number of days, will include Saturdays, Sundays and holidays”.  
A. When we order supplies, how quickly will we receive them?  As discussed in the scope of service, 

what is the turnaround time for receiving test results “from the time of pick up”?  Answers to this 
question, if stated in number of days, should include Saturdays, Sundays and holidays. (For example, 
if a specimen is picked up Thursday and your turn around time is 2 days, does that mean the results 
will be received on Saturday?) 

 
Q. 5.1 INTRODUCTION                                         
Please Clarify which sites require phlebotomy and for what hours of operation 
“The LABORATORY must be able to provide phlebotomy services on-site to CCHCD in connection with 
those specimens being sent to LABORATORY”. 
A. It is our expectation that the LABORATORY will provide a phlebotomist at our Beavercreek and 

Sunnyside clinics to perform the draws for requested testing. 
 
Q. 5.1 INTRODUCTION                                         
1. Please provide CCHCD’s Payor Mix including the Uninsured.   
2. Please define CCHCD’s Sliding Fee Scale.   
3. Please provide the % of the Uninsured Patient payor mix Patients who would receive a 0%, 25%, 
50%, 75% or 100% discount based on the federal poverty level. 
-  Provide billing services (Medicare/Medicaid/third party and self-pay/sliding fee capability) 
A. We will not define this for the proposer.  We are asking the proposer to tell us what they offer, what their 

sliding fee is, and what their break down would be. 
 
 
All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum #1 by signing in the space provided and 
submitting the signed Addendum with the response.  Submittals without this Addendum may be considered 
informal. 
 
George Marlton - Procurement Division Director 
 
Received, acknowledged, and conditions agreed to this _________________________ day of 
__________________________, 2016. 
 
BIDDER:         
 
BY:          


